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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 2:09 PM
To: 'Jeff Bensch'
Subject: RE: RO0003077 - 1839 Foothill Blvd, Oakland, CA 

Hi Jeff:  Yes, they are exactly what I wanted. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Karel Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6708 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: Jeff Bensch [mailto:jbensch@sierra-west.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:46 PM 
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: RO0003077 - 1839 Foothill Blvd, Oakland, CA  
 
Hi Karel,  
 
Attached are the forms that I was thinking of when we were talking this morning.  I’m not sure they are what you need, 
but it may be a start. 
 
Jeff 
 

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:27 PM 
To: 'Jeff Bensch' 
Subject: RO0003077 - 1839 Foothill Blvd, Oakland, CA  
 
Hi Jeff:  I looked through the OFD tank pull permit information you’d sent us, but did not see the faded UST form signed 
by Frank Wright that you’d mentioned to me – any chance you could send me a PDF of that document, please? 
 
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


